From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 1:08 PM

To: 'kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com' <kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com>; 'Liz.Grey@ashurst.com'
<Liz.Grey@ashurst.com>; 'Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com' <Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com>;
'andrew@afap.org.au' <andrew@afap.org.au>; 'simon@afap.org.au’ <simon@afap.org.au>;
'l.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au' <j.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au>; 'DTrindade@claytonutz.com'
<DTrindade@claytonutz.com>; 'ahudson@claytonutz.com' <ahudson@claytonutz.com>;
'Ben.Martin@nortonwhite.com' <Ben.Martin@nortonwhite.com>; 'Keira.Nelson@nortonwhite.com
<Keira.Nelson@nortonwhite.com>; 'jennifer.andrews@nortonwhite.com'
<jennifer.andrews@nortonwhite.com>

Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Air Pilots Award 2010 (AM2018/14).

Dear AFAP,

The Commission has received a query regarding the decision and determination issued on 14
February 2020 in relation to the issue of training bonds in the Air Pilots Award 2010.

Could the AFAP please confirm that it is in agreement with the correspondence.
Kind regards,

Samuel Westley
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1810
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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